



P.O. BOX 4670, WEST HILLS, CA 91308

WWW.WESTHILLSNC.ORG

MAIL@WESTHILLSNC.ORG

## WEST HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

## JOINT STREETS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE / BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday July 23, 2019 Chaminade High School, West Hills Approved August 27, 2019

Those in attendance: Anthony Brosamle, Olivia Naturman, Faye Barta, Thomas Booth, Dan Brin, Bonnie Klea, Lucas Klea, Heidi Manning, Steve Randall, Tony Scearce, Joan Trent, and Brad Vanderhoof.

Committee Co-chair Olivia Naturman called the meeting to order at 7:42 PM. A quorum was established.

The June meeting minutes were not available for approval.

Public Comment: None.

Chair Comments: Olivia welcomed Bonnie Klea to the committee.

Numbers refer to agenda items:

- 5. Safety Fair: Finding a location continues to be difficult. El Camino's Shoup campus is not permitted for weekend events. The elementary schools do not want to hold the event during the week while school is in session. West Hills Hospital does not feel there parking lot is appropriate, but they want to be a sponsor and participate. Dan suggested Corporate Pointe, Heidi suggested a street closure on Royer, Anthony B. suggested the upper lot at Chaminade near the Café. Brad described a location at Corporate Pointe on top of the parking garage adjacent to an outdoor seating area, the restaurant, and the auditorium. Dan suggested West Hills Presbyterian Church. Thomas suggested Shepherd of the Valley Lutheran Church.
- 6. Ongoing Projects: Utility art project Some artists have applied and ... at ... responded positively. The application deadline has been extended to September 1<sup>st</sup>. Vision Zero The Vision Zero LA program has not been very effective in initiating projects or reducing fatalities. Speeding and racing Olivia said this topic has generated a lot of recent posts on Next Door. Infrastructure Anthony B. said there has been a rash of bent and knocked over stop signs (an example is Welby Way and Platt). He asked committee members to report downed stop signs using 311.
- 7. Safe Parking: Olivia described AB 302 which mandates safe parking for full-time students on community college campuses. The measure passed the State Senate and was sent to the Appropriations Committee. Community colleges are opposed because of cost and liability issues. A safe parking location recently opened in Assemblymember Bob Blumenfield's CD 3 District Office parking lot.
- 8. Bike Barriers: Olivia described the barriers. She will check if there are any installed in the SFV.
- 9. Charging Station for Electric Vehicles: Olivia described the recent installations in West Hills. Brad will research the program and report back to the committee.
- 10. SAR Truck: The Bureau of Street Services has scheduled the small asphalt repair truck to work in West Hills on August 16. They need our location requests by August 8. Olivia asked committee members to send their suggestions to the committee co-chairs. Brad moved to authorize the committee co-chairs to submit input to BSS. Dan seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Committee Co-chair Olivia Naturman adjourned the meeting at 8:43 PM.

The next meeting of this committee will be held on Tuesday, August 27, 2019 at 7:30 PM, Chaminade High School Condon Center, second floor conference room.